
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk 
Monday, January 09, 2017 3:14PM 
Nonnye Grant 
FW: Mailing List Response 
2017 Renewal of Paper Notices for FMB - 20170109.pdf 

From: Karen Culpepper [mailto:Karen.Culpepper@fmpa.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 11:23 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Mailing List Response 

Ms. Staullc r, 

Allached is the respo nse lor fMPA's General Co unsel Fred Bryant to continue receiving paper notices as 
indicated. 
'Th;mk you and please lel me know if there arc any questions or additio nal info rmation is needed. 

Reg·ards, 
Karen Culpepper 

Karen CulpcpJH'r. ( 'P, FHP 
Ollicc ~ l ;uJ<u~cr 
O llicc o f" Lite Ccncral Counsel 
Florid ;t Munici pal Power t\l{cncy 
20()1 Delta \Vay, Suite 2 
T allahassee, FL a2:W:·~ 

T: (X!>O) 2m-20 II 
F: (R'>O) 29i -20 I I 

~l ailin~.;·: P. 0. Box : ~2()~) 

Tallahas<;c.:c. FL :~2:l J.).;~~09 

karcn.culpcppct a lmpa.con1 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 12, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 00415-17



COMMlSSIONERS: 
JULIE I. BROWN, CHAIRMAN 
ARTGRAI!AM 
RONALL> A. BRISE 
JIMMY PATRONIS 
OONAWJ. PoLMANN 

STATE OF FLOUIDA 

CORRESPONDENCE 
JAN 05, 2017 
DOCUMENT NO. 00135-17 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
CARLOTIA S. STAUFFER 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

ervice Commission 
January 5, 2017 

Dear Subscriber: 

Your name appears on one or more f the Florida Public Service Commission's publication 
mailing lists for notice of schedule events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or 
telecommunications matters before the ommission. The Commission is required, pursuant to 
Section 283.55, Florida Statutes, to purge ur mailing li st biennially. 

Please complete the form below and confir your desire to continue receiving notices (which are 
also available on om website at www.florida se.com . 

Name: FREDERICK M. BRYANT Florida Municipal Power A 

Mai ling Add t·ess: 

P. 0 . Box 3209 
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3209 ffed.bryant@fmpa.com 

\ 

Telephone No. 850-297-2011 

I&J r would like to receive notices of scheduled events in har(i copy 
0 l would I ike to receive electronic notices of scheduled events. 
0 I DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. 
Please indicate which items you wish to receive: 

Notice of (X) Workshop 
(x) Rulemaktng 
(x) Hearing 

Industry (X ) Electric 
(x) Gas • ../ 

tuL(IV (x) Water 
( )Q Wastewater 

Telecommunications 
Comple ted uy: Karen Culpepper Date: January 9, 2017 

Office Manager & Paralegal 
Please reply to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2017, wi ll 
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

LlDv/Jotfo__, ;J;SJ dAf6_vt_ 
Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL C mCL£ OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL£VARO • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmntlve Action I £quAl OpllOrtnnlly Employer 

I'SC Website: http://www.noridApsc.com Internet E-mnil: contact@psc.stnte.fl.us 




